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Schaffer, Craig

From: Witt, Rachel
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 8:32 AM
To: Ligayon, Owen
Subject: Approve: APPROVAL REQUEST: 3rd Quarter Budget Status Report & Budget Adj
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Schaffer, Craig

From: Quinn, Damien B.
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 9:15 AM
To: Ligayon, Owen
Subject: Approve: APPROVAL REQUEST: 3rd Quarter Budget Status Report & Budget Adj
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Schaffer, Craig

From: Shelton, Ebony N.
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 9:13 AM
To: Ligayon, Owen; Quinn, Damien B.; Witt, Rachel
Subject: RE: APPROVAL REQUEST: 3rd Quarter Budget Status Report & Budget Adj

Approved. 

From: Ligayon, Owen <Owen.Ligayon@sdcounty.ca.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 8:07 AM 
To: Shelton, Ebony N. <Ebony.Shelton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Quinn, Damien B. <Damien.Quinn@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Witt, 
Rachel <Rachel.Witt@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Subject: APPROVAL REQUEST: 3rd Quarter Budget Status Report & Budget Adj 

Good morning, 

Your approval is requested for the: 3rd Quarter Operational Plan Status Report and Budget Adjustments (Main BL & 
Flood Control Dist BL). 

Please review and approve, using voting button, this morning by 10:00 AM so we can docket by noon today. 

Thank you, 

Owen Ligayon   

Financial Policy and Planning Officer 
County of San Diego, Office of Financial Planning 
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